CNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CG Adhesive Products Limited (“the
Company™), which compriscs of the Balance Sheet as ar 31 March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
material accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “financial
statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31+ March, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAPs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and~

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report thereon

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors’ report but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not CXPress

any form of assurance conclusion thercon.,
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstared.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a matcrial misstatement thercin, we are
required to communicate the matter to those ch arged with governance,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
statements

The Company’s Management and the Board of Dircctors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in cquity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting tecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give

a true and fair view and are free from material miss tatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative burt ro do so.
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantec that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercisc professional judgment and mainrain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecring a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,




as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approprtiate in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3)() of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

Hvaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
cstimates and relared disclosures made by management and Board of Directors;

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s IrCporL.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern;

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

to

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Otder, to the extent

applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books;




©

(d)

©

®

(b

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 as amended;

On the basis of the written representations reccived from the directors as on 315 March, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements of the Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”; Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial Controls with reference to financial
statements;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of scction 197 of the Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — (Refer Note 30 to the financial statements).

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were material foresceable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, and
as disclosed in Note 43 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ics),
including forcign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, dircetly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enddes identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Uldmate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 43 to the financial statements no funds have been received by the

Company from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities ("Funding




Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Bascd on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the drcumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clausc (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(c), as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement;

v.  The Company ncither declared nor paid dividend during the year hence section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has the feature of recording audit trail (edit
logs) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
In the respective software. Further, during our audit we did not come across any instances of
audit trail feature being tampered with and the same has been preserved as per statutory
requirements of record retention.

Fot C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm istration No: 101961W / W — 100036

Z-

Vijay Mehta

Partner

Membership No: 106533
UDIN: 25106533BMMKYV]3047
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st April, 2025




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements” in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS
LIMITED (“the Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended 315 March 2025)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and

the books of account and records examined by us in normal course of audit, we state that:

)  Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:

@

(b)

()

(@)

(©)

(@

(b)

i) (@)

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment;

B. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Intangible

ASSCLS;

The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

The tte deeds of all the immovable properties which are freehold are held in the name of
the Company;

The Company has not revalued any of its Property Plant and Equipment or Intangible
Assets during the year. The Company does not have Right of Use Asscts. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3 (i) (d) of the Order, is not applicable to the Company;

Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the
information and explanations given by the Management, the Company does not have any
proceedings initiated or pending for holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder;

Inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year and in our
opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.
There were no discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of mventory which

were noticed on such verification;

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in
aggregate during the year from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. Ilence,
reporting under clause 3 (ii) (b) of the order is not applicable to the company:

The Company, during the year, has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other entitics. During the
year, the Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companics, firms , limited
liability partnerships and other partics during the year, in respect of which:




(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

()

©

()

The Company has provided loans to employces of the Company, during the year,
amounting to Rs.1.50 Lakhs, balance outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date is
aggregating to Rs. 3.30 Lakhs. The term of a loan given to Holding Company is ended on
Ist October 2024 and the Company has extended term of this loan till 5th April 2027. The
outstanding amount of this loan as at the Balance Sheet date is Rs.467.51 Lakhs (inclusive
of acerued interest of Rs.198.77 Lakhs);

In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans during the year are, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest;

In respect of loan granted by the Company to employees, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, and the repayments or receipts arc
regular. In respect of the loan granted by the Company to its holding company in previous
years, with an outstanding amount of Rs. 467.51 Lakhs (inclusive of accrued interest of
Rs.198.77 Lakhs) as of the balance sheet date, the repayment period has been extended by
the Company until 5 April, 2027,

In respect of loans granted by the Company to the employces there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date. For the loan granted by the Company
to its holding company in previous years, with an outstanding amount of Rs. 467.51 Lakhs
(inclusive of accrued interest of Rs.198.77 Lakhs) as of the balance sheet dare, the
repayment period has been extended by the Company undl 5t April, 2027,

The loan granted by the Company to its holding company in previous years, with an
outstanding amount of Rs. 467.51 Lakhs (inclusive of accrued interest of Rs.198.77 Lakhs)
as of the balance shect date, the repayment petiod has been extended by the Company until
5% April, 2027; and

"The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence,
reporting under Clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

The Company has not made Investments or provided guarantee or sccurity to any party during

the year to which the provisions of sections 185 and 186 are applicable. The Company has granted

loan during the year in compliance with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

The Company has not accepted any deposits or the amounts which are deemed to be deposits

within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,

2013. Ilence reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable;

The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records

and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2016, and prescribed by the Central Government under sub-

section (1) of section 148 of the Companics Act 2013;

(@)

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State




Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Ffund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues in arrears as at 31
March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;

(b)  On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, there are no dues of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory ducs
applicable to it which have not been deposited by the Company on account of any dispute
with appropriate authortities;

(viil)  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered

(i)

)

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961;

(@)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, the Company has not availed loans or other borrowings from any lender.
Hence, reporting under Clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(b)  The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or other lenders
during the year;

() The Company has not raised any term loans during the year. IHence, reporting under clause
3(1x)(c) of the Order is not applicable;

(d)  According to the information and cexplanations given to us and on the basis of our audir
procedures and on an overall examinaton of the financial statements of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis during the year have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company;

(©)  The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture and associates. I lence,
reporting under Clause 3 (ix) (¢) of the Order is not applicable to the Company; and

() The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture and associates. [lence,
reporting under Clause 3 (ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@  The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debrt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(b)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
converuble debentures (fully, partially, optionally convertible) during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3 (x) (b) is not applicable to Company.
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(xi) (@ No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year;

(b)  No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors Rules),
2014 with the Central government during the year and upto the date of this report;

(6}  Asrepresented by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year;

(xif)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable;

(xiii) In our opinion the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of
the same have been disclosed in Financial Statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting
standards.;

(xtv) Provisions of section 138 governing internal audit arc not applicable to the company. Hence
reporting under clause 3 (xiv) is not applicable to the Company;

(xv)  The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Hence the provisions of scction 192 of the Act, are not applicable;

(xvi) (@)  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly reporting under clauses 3 (xvi) (2) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company;

(b)  The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or [Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly reporting under clausc 3 (xvi) (b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly reporting under clauses 3 (xvi) (c) of the order
is not applicable; and

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group has two core
investment companics as part of the Group,;

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year;

(xviti) There has been no resignation of the starutory auditors during the year. Hence, reporting under
clause 3 (xviif) is not applicable to the company;

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying financial statements, and on our
knowledge of the Board of the Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that there exists any material uncertainty as on the date of the audit report indicating




that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing as at the date of the balance sheer
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We however
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantce
nor assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the Balance sheet date
will get discharged by the Company as and when th cy fall dug;

(xx)  The provisions of Section 135 of the Act pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are
not applicable to the Company. ence, reporting under Clause 3 (xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

Fot CN K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101961W / W — 100036
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Vijay Mehta

Partner

Membership No: 106533
UDIN: 25106533BMMKV]3047
Place: Mumbai

Date: 215t April, 2025




ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS
LIMITED (“the Company™) on the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with refercnce to financial statements of CG ADHESIVE
PRODUCTS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Rcsponsibi]ity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal control with reference
to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Insttute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the company that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its busincss,
including adherence to Company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing 1ssued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
teasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the company were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
rCSpLCtLs.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the company and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportng and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial

control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(I)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
ot fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal F inancial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For CN K & Associates LLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101961W / W — 100036

Vijay Mehta
Partner
Membership No: 106533
UDIN: 25106533BMMKV]3047
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21st April, 2025
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPEADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 3157 MARCH, 2025

Particulars Hote As at 31st fdarch, 2025 As at 315t March, 2024
o No. L ¥ T T
ASSETS
{1} Won-current Assets:
(@) Praperly, plant and equipment 1 3,12,03,407 3,55,42,137
(b} Capital work-in-progross 1 11,12,506 -
(e} Other intangible assels 2 1,58,845 1,02,7656
{d} Financial assets
{1} Investments = =
{li} Loans 3 4,69,53,322 203,503
(i) Qlhers 4 1,03,82,357 51,24.429
5,73,35,679 53,27,932
{e} Other nan-current assets 5 4,56,118
() Daferred tax sssels (net) <] 19,411,530 23,56,497
{2} Current Assets:
{8) Inventories 7 4,55,88,647 282,668,929
{B) Financial assets
(i} Invasimenis - -
(il) Trade receivables &8 12,74,13,144 6,52,69,957
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 2,11,87,242 2,17.54,544
(v} Bank balances oiher than above 10 11,33,82,402 11.67.95,778
{v) Loans 1 1,27,838 4,38,45 638
{vi} Others 12 18,68.329 321644
26,40,80,015 25.07.87.581
{c} Current tax aseets {nef) 22 9,683,404
{d) Other curranl assets 13 15,99,714 3185833
Total Asscts 40,45 65,266 32‘3;5'.?1,854
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Equity
() Equily share capital 14 3,50,00,000 3,80,00,000
(b} Otnar equily 15 28,43,84.594 22 67 40,093
32,33,84,804 26,57,40,983
LIABILITIES
{2) Non-current Liabilities:
(@) Financal habities
{1} Borrowings - E
{ii} Others 16 8,30,001 930001
$,30,001 3.30,001
(b} Provisions. 17 28,27,758 24,%3,200
{c} Deferred (ax lebiiies *
(3) Current Liabilities:
(s} Financial liabilties
(i) Borrewings -
(i} Trade payabies
{a} total outstanding dues of micro
lerprises and small enterprises, and 18 34,31,738 16,392,551
() total cutstanding dues of creditors olher
than micre enterpises and small 3.70,62,250 2.56,84.327
4,04,93 088 2,73,23,878
(iii) Ofher finanzial liabilities 19 £2.09.940 70,233,062
4,87,03,928 3,43,56.940
(o) Olher curen! liagiiles 20 2,64,11,531 1.76,84.560
[c) Provisions 21 23,07,153 13.69,887
| (d) Current 12x lrabilties {net) 22 - B8.47.073
Total Equity and Liabliltles 49.,45,65,265 32,36,71.654
:Ccn\lngmt Liabflities and Commitments 30
| Matertal Accounting Policles A
Other Notes 11046

Az par our repon atlached
C MK & ASSOCIATES LLP

remborhip No t106533
turbal 215t Apnl, 2025

Tha accompanying notes form an integral part of financlnl statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of CG Adhesive Products Limited
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Susheel Todi
Cirector
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Arindam Banerjas
Director & Business Head
DIN: 10140423

Mumbai, 2181 Apni, 2025 -
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Mukul Srivastava
Director
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUGTS LIMITED
{Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LiMiTED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

A5 per our report attached
CNK&ASSOCIATES LLP

Cherlered Accountants

Fiem ration No.: 101961VW/W-1000356

2.

Vijay Mehta

Partner

Mambership No.:106533
Mumbai, 21st April, 2025

Particulars Note 2024-25 2023-24
No. 7 ¥ £ 4
(1} |Revenue from operations 23 41,33,32,864 30,26,51,808
{2) |Otherincome 24 3,09,31,350 1.84.23.785
(3) |Total Income 44,42,64,214 31,90,75,593
(4) |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 25 25,32,29,743 17.43,47 355
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade 26 {20,53,008) 5,28,352
and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense 7 5,64,03,118 4,39,03,817
Finance costs 28 14,156 1,53,049
Depreciation and amortisation expense 182 63,26,451 61,60,315
Other expenses 29 5,40,67,691 4 5278 550
Total Expenses 36,79,88,149 27,03,72,438
{5} |Profit before tax 7,62,76,066 4,87,03,155
(6) |Tax expense:
Currant tax 1,86,52,557 1,28,15,000
Taxatation adjustments of earlier years -4,14,403 93,228
Defarrad lax 4,11,958 (5.76,342)
1,86,50,112 1,23,31,786
{7) [Profit for the year 5,76,25,954 3,6371,388
(8) |Other comprehensive income
A (i) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 11,956 (3.82,139)
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plan
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be {3,003) 96,177
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i} ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will be -
reclassified fo profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year 8,947 (2,85,962)
(9) |Total comprehensive income for the year 5,76,34,901 3,60.85407
(10) |[Earnings per equity share
(i} Basic 14.78 833
(i) Diluted 14.78 8.33
Material Accounting Policies A
Other Notes 11046
The accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of CG Adhesive Products Limited

Ly N\

Sushee! Todi Mukul Srivastava
Director Director
DIN: 05342708 DIN: 02005717

Arindam Banerjee
Director & Business Haad
DIN: 10140423

Mumbai, 21st April, 2025
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formary CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITEC)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED HET MARCH, 2025

.t
2024-25 2023.24
Panticulars ¥ 7
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit belore tox 762,76 088 4.B7,03,155
Prafit before tax from discontinued operalion
Adusiments
Depreciation ang i} 83,26,451 61,60,314
Alipwance for doubtful debte 2nd advances 5,685,360 6,038
Bad detis wrilten-off 1283 51,053
Interest expense 14,158 1,593,049
Sundry credit balances wiriltan back {700,888} [3.91,630)
Pravision no fonger required writtan back {35.42,244)
Provision for doubtful debis no longer required written back - {B0.898)
Inierest incamg 82,5581 (73,87,768)
Profit from Invaziment {Interim Distrbution Policy} (1.21,97.504) {22.52,510)
Income from investments (net) {35.62,507) {35.72.287)
Ingome from Lease of Premises {21,00,000) {21.00.000)
Unrealised exchanga {gain) / loss (net) 759
Provision for warranty made/{withdrawn) 3316 225300
(Prafil) f loss on sale af property, plant and 1 1,15015
Operating cash flows befare changes in assets and liabllitles £.31,29,080 3,95.34,595
{Increase) ! Decrease in inventores (1‘5519}15. i(-z( 4?,531:
Bacreasel/(incrense) in frade and other recelvables (8,02,85.817) {1.99.76.011
Inerease / (Decraase] in trade and other payables 2.77.28,855 1.58,18.459
1 (D ) i prawisiy 11,04 454
Change In operating Assets and Liabilities 5.0
Cash geneorated from operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refund) (1.14.49,335)
et cosh outllews from eparating sctivities (A] 1 1.69,23,757
Cash fiows fram investing activitios
{Inflows from investing activities
Sale of proparty, plant and equipment
intor-cofporale deposits redeemead (32,08,255)| {13,75,480)
[Itorees received B82,55817 73.67.768
Ruceiply against Ir (Interim Distnbution Policy) 1,21,97,504 5$5.35,510
Ineam recaived from invesiments (net) 35,62,507 35,72,287
tncome fram Leate of Pramisey 21,00.000 21.00.000
Quiflows from investing activities
Furchase of property, plant and equipment 40,11,171) (28,95,043)
Invastments in fized deposits (nan curent) (18.,81,380) 4,15,75.392)
Invesrments in associales - At cost =
Imigr-garpainte deposits made 7
Net cash outflows from invasting activities (B} 1.70,15.822 ___271.25.63)
Lani lows from financny sciviies | =)
inflows from finanzing activities |
Outflows From financing activities
Froceeds | {repayment) of current b 5 =
interest paid 114156} | 11 53 948
Net cash from fi g activilias (C) — (14,158} {1.53.048)
[Met (decreaselinerease in cash and cash Jui during the year Dl i | _ﬁm I _'E{JEE
Cash ond cash aquivalenis at beginning of the year | 217545841 | 2254205 |
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year L__Mgﬁ] 217,54,544 |
Notes:
1 The Stalement of cash flows has been prepared under the mdirect methad as set ot in inglan Accounting Standard {nd AS) 7. Staterment of
Cash Flows
Puichase of property, plant and equip o i o preperly. plant and pment and other i gitle assels adjusted for,

of capitel work-in-progress of (a) capital work-in-prograss for property, plant and equipment and {p) intangibie assels

3 Cash and cash equivalents included in statement of cash flows comprise the fellowing
2024.25 2023-2%
7 T
a} Cash and cash equivalents distlosed under current assets [Note &] 211 87,242 2,17.54,544
b} Other bank balances disclosed under current assets [Note 10] 11,33 B2.402 11,67.95,778
<) Cash and cash equ disel under non nt assels [Mate 4] e ) =i
Total cash and cash equivelents as per balanco shaat 13,4565 844 13 405,50,322
Add {i} Unrealised exchange {gain)ioss on cash and casn equivalents . -
Less: (k) Other bank balances disciosed under current assats [Note 101 11,23.82.402 11,87 35,778
Less: {ii) Cash and cash equivalents disclosed under maa-current 3ssets [Mote 4] - -
Total cash and cash aguivalents sz per st of cash flowe 2,11,67,242 217 54 B4l
4 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessany
tAs Per our repodt allachad For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of CG Adhesive Products Limited

CNK&ASSOCIATES LLP
Chane
Firm

stralion Mo : 101981WAV-100038

b y J-/\ MW

Vijay Mehta Arindam Banerjee 1 Sushesl Todi Mukul Srivastave
Parirer Director & Business Head Director Dirgctor
Iembarship Ne 108533 Div: 10140423

AN 05342700 DIN: 02005717

|Mumbai, 21t April, 2025 Mumbai, 295t April, 2025 i
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIM/ TED)
Notes te the financial statements 2024-25

A. Corporate Information and Material Accounting Palicies

1 Corpaorate Information
CG Adhesive Products Limited (the ‘Company’) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India The registered office is
located at 215, GIDC Industrial Estate, Kundaim, Goa 403 115, India
The name of the Company has been changed to 'CG Adhesive Products Limited’ from ‘CG-PPI Adhesive Products Limited' and a
fresh Certificate of Incorporation in the name of ‘GG Adnesiva Products Limited' was issued by the Registrar of Companies Goa,
Panjim on 15th March, 2022
The Company manufactures and deals in speciality adhesive tapes and speciality adhesive labels.
The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025 were authorised in accordance with a resclution of the
directors on 21th April, 2025

2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have baan prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, (as
amended from time to time) and the presentation requirements of Schedula 11l to the Act, as amended by the Companies (Accounts)
Amendment Rules, 2021 and made effective from 1st April. 2021 As stated in the above notification, the Company has made the
diselosuras specified in the Sehedule Il to the Act, to the extent those disclosures are applicable and reportable
These financial statements have been approved for issug by the Board of Directors at its mesting held on 21st April, 2025,
The financial statements have been prapared on a historical cost basis, excepl for the following assets and liablities which have been
measured at fair valug

= Certain financial assets and liablities measured a1 fair value (refer accounling policy regarding financial instruments)

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupaes ['INR") and all amounts stated in the financial statements, except per sharg
amounts and unless as stated otherwise, have been rounded off to two decimal places

3 Material Accounting Policies

3.1 Property, plant and equipment:

a) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost comprises the purchase price, net of trade discounts and rebates, directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working cendition for its intended use and capitalised borrowing costs. When significant parts of the plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

b} Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment 1s capitalised only if it is probable that future,
aconomic benefits associaled with the item will flow to the Company. All other repar and maintenance costs are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss as incurred

¢) Capilal work-in-progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under instaliation / under development as at the balance
sheet date and stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any

d) An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised s derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal Any gain or loss arsing on derecognition of the asset s
recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset s derecognised

&} Depreciation is provided on straight-line method over the useful lives of assets Depreciation commences when an assat is
ready for its intended use The management's estmate of useful lives are in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013, other than the following asset classes, where the useful ives was determined by technical evaluation. Freehold land is not
dopreciated Depreciation on additions to / deductions from assels 15 provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of|
addition / deletion
The range of useful lives of the property, plant and equipment are as follows
Plant and machinery - 5 to 20 years
Furruture and fittings - 3 to 12 years
Office equipments - 1 to 5 years
Buildings - & to 40 years
Vehicles - 3 to 10 years

f) Leasehold lands are amortised over the period of lease Buildings constructed on leasehold land are depreciated based on the
useful life specified in Schedule |1 to the Companies Act, 2013, where tha lease penod of land is peyond the useful Ifo of the|
building

) In other cases, buildings constructed on leasehold land are amortised over the primary lease penod of the land

h} The estimated useful lives, residual values and depraciation method are reviewed at the end of each financial year end, with the|
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basls

i) On transition to Ind AS, the Company has slocied to confinue with the carrying value as per the previous GAAP for Property,
plant and equipment as its deemed cost.

i
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financlal statemients 2024-25

3.2 Intanglble azsets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable (hat the fulura econsmic benefils that are aliributable to the assats will fizw
to the Company and the cost of the asset can ba measured rediably. Ir ible assets ] sep ly are d on)
initial recagnilion al cost, Following initial recogrition, intangible assets are carried al cost less accumulaled amodisalion snd
accurnuialed impainmment losses,

The useful lives of intangible assels are assessed as eilher finlle or indefinile. Inlangible assels with finile useful lives are
amentised over the useful Ife and d for imp whenever here is an ingication that the intangicle asse:
may be impaired. The amerfisation period and the amorlisation mathad for an intangible asset with a finite usaful ifa ers
reviewsd at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimaia baing accuunted for on a
basis

The smortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives s recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Gans or losses anising from de-recognition of an int gibie assel am as the difference betwean the net dsgosal
proceeds and (he camying amount of tha asset and are fecognised in the stal ement of prefit and loss when the assat s
darecognised

3.3 Impalrment of assets

As at each balance sheet date, the Compony assesses whether thero is an indication that an asset may be impaired and aiso
wheiner there is an ndication of reversal of mpalrmant loss fecognised in the previous perods |f any ndication axisis of whe
annual impaiment lesting for an assel is required, If any, the Company determines the recoverabla amount and impairment |aas
Is recognised when the camying amount of an assel excoads s recoverable smount

Recaverable amount is determined:

- In case of an individual assel, at higher of the fair value less cost 10 sell and the valus in use; and

- In the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that gengrates identified, independent cash flows) at the higher of thgl
cash generating unil's fair valus less cost to sell and the value in use

In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tex discount rate
thal reflects current market sssesament of the time velus of meney and the risks specific to tha asset In determening fair value
lass costs of disposal, recent markat transaction are laken into account i no such transaciions can be ICenlified, an aperopriale
valugtion mogel Is used. These calculations are comoborated by valuation multipies, quoted share pricos for publicly traden
companies o alher gvallabio fair value indcators

The Company bases ils impalmment calculation on detailed and f 15, which are prepered separately o
eacn of the Company's CGUs to which tha individual assats aro allocated These budgels and forecast calculations ganerally
cover & period of five years. For longer periods, @ long-lerm growth rale is calculaled and applied to project fulure cash fiows
afler the fifth year

Impak losses of inuing aperations, Including impaimment on Inventories, are recognised in the statemoni of profit ang
loss, excopt for properties praviously revalued with the revaluation taken 1o other comprehensive income {the "CCI} o any For
such proparties, the impaimment is recognised in OCI upto the ameunt of any previgus reveluslion.

3.4 Rescarch and development cost:
+ Rescarch Cost
Revenug expendiiure on research is expensed undar the respectiva haads of accounts in the pariod in which it s incurred

* Development Cost
Dzvelopment expendilure on new product is capilghsed as mtangible azset, If all of ha feliowing crlaria can be demonstraled
(1) The technical feasibility of completing the intangible 2sset 5o that i will be available for use or sale:
(i) The Cempany has intenfion to compiete tha devalopment of intangible asset and use or sell it,
{ii}) The Company has ability to use or sell iha intangible asset
(iv} The mannar i which (he probable future economic banefil wil be genearted including Ihe existence of a market for outpus of
tna imangibla asset or tha intangible assat itself or i it is to be used Intemally, the usefuiness of the intangible asset,
(v) The availabilty of sdequete technical, financial and clher resources lo complale the development and o use or sail tha
intangible asset; and
{vi) The Company has akilily lo maasure the expenditure attributabla to the infangible asset during the davalopment rehabiy

Developmant costs on the intangibla assels fulfiling the critera are amorised over a perod of five years, olherwise are
axpansad in the pedod in which thay ara Incurred

Intangible azsets wilh finlta lives are amortised over the useful economic ife and assossed for impsirment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be Impaired

Intangiole assets ers amortised as follows:

- Specigllsed soflwere :Cver a poriod of five 10 ik yoars,

Intangible assels with indafinite useful lives, if any are not amartised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or
&t the cash generating unit level. The 1 of indefinite life is iy Lo ine whather the indefinite ife
continues to be supporiable. If not, the changes in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on 2 prospective basis.




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements 2024-25

3.5 Inventories:
Inventories are carried in the balance sheet as follows

Raw materials, packing materials, stores and consumables - At lower of cost, on weighted average basis, and nat

vajue
Work-in-progress - Af lower of cost of materials, plus appropriate production overheads and net realisable value
Finished goods - At lower of cost of materials plus appropriate production overheads on such goods and net

realisable value

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the erdinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sala

3.6 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash eguivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-term deposits with an onginal
maturity of three menths or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined|
above The Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) 7, Statement of Cash Flows

3.7 Foreign currency transactions:

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the parent company’s functional currency

Foreign eurrency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction At each balance shest date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate
Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date of the Company's|
monetary items at the closing rate are recognised as income or expenses in the period in which they arise Non-monetary items
which are carried at historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction Mon-mongtary tems measured at fair value in a foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the
date when the farr value 1s determined. The gain or loss ansing on translation of non-monetary items is recognised in line with
the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation differences

(i.e. translation differences on items whosa gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or the Statement of profit
and loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income or the statement of profit and loss respectively)

3.8 Revenue recognition

a} Revenue from goods and services

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, which
generally coincides with the delivery of goods to custemers Revenue from services is recognised when services are rendered.
Revenue is recongised at transaction value which is also considered as fair value.

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for
those goods or services In contracts where freight is arranged by the Company and recovered from the customers, the same is
treated as a separate performance obligation and revenue Is recognised when such freight services are rendered Revenue is
adjusted for vanable consideration such as discounts, rebates, refunds, credits, Price concessions, incentives, performance
bonuses, penalties or other similar items in 2 contract when they are highly probable to be provided The vanable consideration
15 estimated at contract inception updated thereafter at each reporting date or until crystallisation of the amount

b} Interest income
Interest incame from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will fiow to the Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably Interest income is recognised taking into account the amount outstanding and|
affective interest rata




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Formerty CG-FPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financlal atatements 2024-25

3.9 Employee benafits
All employee benelits payabla whally wilhin twelve months after the end
rander the related servicos, are classifled o5 chor iarm employee
d absences, |
in which the emplcyee renders related service.

of the annual reparting periad In which the employees
benefils. Benefits such a5 salades, wages, short-term
Incentives etc and the axpected cost of bonus, ex-gratia arp recegnised durng the pariod

Ligbilties recognised in respect of short term employee benefils are measured al the undiscounted amounts of the benefils

expectad in exchange for the related sarvices

Post Employment Bencfits

Defined Contributlon Plans: Company's contrbufion paid! payable to Superar

2ok

fund,

pension scheme, empioyee state insurance scheme and labour welfare fund are defined contribution plans.

The contribution is

recegnised in the stetemant of Profit and Loss during the panod in which the employee renders the relaled service.

b) Defined Henefit Plans: The employen's gratuity fund and leave encashment are the defined benafit plans The cost off
praviding benefits under the defined beneflt plan is determined using tha projacted unit credit methed with lhe actuaris|
valuations being carried oul al the end of each annual reporting period

Remeasurements, comprising acluarial gaing and losses, the effect of Ihe asset
rel interast), are recognised fmmedialaly in he balance sheet with a cores;

ceilng and the retum on plan assots {exciuding|
ponding debll or credit lo other comprenhensive

income in the period in which they coour

arg not

to the profit or loss Past service cost is
recognised In the statemenl of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment or when the Company recognised related re-

slructuring costs

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benafl obligation under employee benafit expenses in profit
or loss;

- service costs comprising cument service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtaiiments and

seilioments,

- nel interast

or income,

¢} Gratulty; The cost of providing benefit under gratully plan is determined on

unit credit method &t the reporting date Tha Company makes contribuli

1he basis of actuarial valusiion using the projected

Assurance Scheme of the

to the Employ Group Graluily-cum-Life

Life Insurance Corporation of India, s definad benafit plan for qualifying employees
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarisl gains and losses are recegnised in full in other comprehensive income in

the reperling

peniod in which thay occur R

arg not rach

1o prefil and loss subsequently.

d) Long-term employ : Act izted lnave, which i expected 'o ba ullised within the next twelve months, i5 treated
as sheort-lerm employee benefl The Company measures tha cost of such as the additonal amount that il
expects o pay as a result of the unused entilement that has accumulaled at the raporting dale
The Company lreats accumulated leave expocted to be caried forward beyend twelve meonihs, as leng-term employee benefil
for measurement purpeses. Such long-lerm compensated absences are provided for based on the aciuarial valualion using the|
projected unit credit method at the reporiing date. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and lozses are recognised in
fullin the statement of profit and loss

¢} Termination beneffts
T

or are rex as an expense in the penod in which they ara incured.

3.10 Borrowlng costs:

a) Borrawing costs directly allributable to the acquisition, construstion or production of an asset that ¥ tekes a st
pericd of time (generally over tweive menths) to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of tha
asset All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they occur Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
casts that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds

LATIR
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formedy GG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS UMITED)
Hotes to the financlal statements 202425

3.11 Segment accounting:
Operating Segmant
Operaling segments are those compenents of the Dusiness whosg opersting rasulls are regulary reviewed by the Chief
Oparating Decision Maker in ihe Company to make decisions for perf it and rescurce sliocation. Segment
perormance is evalusted based on the profit or Inss of repertabie segment and is measured consistantiy

The Operating segments have been [dentfiad on the basis of the nature of products / services.

a} Segment revenue includes sales and alher income direclly identifiabla with / allocable to the segment including intar- segment
revanue

b} Expanses that are directly identiffable with / sllocabla to segments are considered for datermining the segment reswl Expenses
which relate to the Company as @ whole and net o are inch under t Jle expendilura,

¢} Income which relstes to the Company 25 a whole and not alliocatle to segments 18 included in unallocable incame.,

d} Segment resull includes marging on inter-segment sales which are reduced in amiving at the profit before tax of the Company.

) Segment assets and liabililies include those directly Identifiable with the respective segments. Unalloceble assets and abilities]
represant the assals and lisbillties thal relate to the Company as a whole and not afiocable to any segment.
Inter-Segment transfer pricing:
Segment revanue resulting from ransaclions with other busi is an tha basis of transfer price agreed
between the segments Such transfer prices are either determined 1o yield a desired margin or agreed on a negotiated basis

3.12 Esmings per share

Basic eaming per share is calculaied by dividing net profi for the period altrbutable (o equily sharehalders by the weighlad

average number of equity shares outstanding during tha year, The welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the reperting period is adjusted for events such a5 bonus issue, bonus efsment in a rights Issue, share split, and reversa share;

split (consolidation of shares), if any occured during lho rogorting penod, that have changed the number of equily shares)
1, without & g chongo in resources

For the purpose of calculating diluted oamings per share, the net prafit for the year atirbutable to the equity sharehaiders and
the weighted average number of sharas outstanding during the year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutve polential equity
sharas

The number of shares and potentiat dilutive equity shares are adjusted refrospectively for all periods presented for any bonus
shares issues including for changas effected prior to the app of the by the Board of Directors




CG ACHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS Litdi TED)
Motes ta the financlal statements 2024-25

3.13 Income Taxes
Income Lex expanse for the pericd comprises of current and deferred income lax Incoma tax expense is recognised m lhe
stalzmant of profit and loss except when they are retating to tems tnat are recognised in OCI or directly in eqully, in which case,,
itis also recognisad in relating lo items racognised directly in OC| or equily respectively.
Current tax
Current tax comprises the expacted income tax payable an the taxable income for the year and any adjustmant to the tax]
Ppaysble or racaivable in respect of previous years It is measured using lax rates enacled or substantively enacted al 1he
Balance Shee! date

Management pericdically evaluates pesitions taken in the tax retums with respact lo sluslions in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishas provisions where Bppropriate

Deferred tax

Ceferred tax assets and labiities are recogrused for all lemporary difarences arising between the tax beses of assols and
liatlitigs and their camying amounts i the standalone financial slatements Deferred tax assets are reviewed at aach reporling
date and are raduced to the extent thal 113 no longes probabie that the related tax benedit will be realised

Defered tax assets and llsbities are measured at tho tax rates that are expected 10 apply In the yaar whon the asset is roalized]
or tha liability 15 settied, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacied al tha reporting date.

Tha carmying amount of deferred tax assels |s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced o the extent Ihal it 15 no longer
prozable thal sufficient taxable profit will ba available to aflow all or pari of the deferred tax asset to be ulilised. Unrecognisod|
deferrad lax assels are resssessed al each reporling dale and are recognised to the exient that it has bacome probable hat
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Minimum allemzte tax (MAT) credit 15 recognised as deferrad tax assal only when and to the extent there 15 convinging evdencs
that the Company will pay namal income tax during the specified perind, Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date|
and the camying amaunt is wiitten down 1o the extent the Company does nat have convincing avidenca that it will pey normal tax
during tha specified periad

3.14 Provislons, Contingent llabllities, Contl gent assets and C
) Provisions are recognized for abilifies that can ba measured only by using a substantial degree of estimaticn, i
i the Company has a presant obligaticn (legal or constructive) as a result of past event
iap outfiow af is i to sellle the obligatien
iit. the amount of cbligation can be refiably estimated

b} Cenlingent liability [s disclosed in the case of ©
I. @ presant obligalion arising from past evenlt, when |t 15 not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to setile the
obligation
ii, a possinie chligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources 15 remote

¢} Contingent assels are neither recagnired nor gisclosed
) Commitments include the amount of purchase orcer (net of advances) Issuad lo oardics for complation of assats

o} Provigions for the expecied cosl of waranly obligations are recogrised al the time of sale of relevant praduct or Service. al tng
best esti of the expandi lo settle the Company's ob ligation.

f} Provisions, Contingent Liatilitres and C. C Assels are reviewed at each balance shee! date

Warranty provisions
Provislons for the expected cost of warranty obligalians ars recognisad at the time of sale of relevant product or service, at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to selllo the Company's obligation.

3.15 Current versus non-current classlfication

The Campany presents assels and llatilities in the balance sheet based on current / nan-current classification

An azset is treated as cument when

* Expecled to be realised or intended to be so/d or consumed i nomal aperaling cycle

+ Held primarily for the purpose of frading,

+ Expected to be realised wihin walve menths after the reportng pariod.or

+ Gash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settis a liability for at least twelve months after (he
reporting period

All other assets are clasaified as non-currant

A liability s treated as current when:

+ It is expected to be realized or intendad to be =old er consumed in nonmal operaling cycle,

= Itiz held primariy fer the purpasa of trading,

+ It i= due to be setiled wilhin twehve months after the reparing period.or

- Thera Is ne unconditional dght to defer the settiament of the ligifity for at least twelve months after the reporling penad.
All other liabilities are classified as non-curment

Defered tax assels liabilities are classified 2s non-gurrent




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formeny CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financlal statements 2024.25

Cperating cycle

All assels and llablities have been ctassified as curent or non cument as per the Company's normal aperating cycle and other
critera set oul in Scheduls 11 to the Companies Acl, 2013, Based on the nature of preducts and the fime belween aoquisition of)
assets for p ing and their realisation into cazh and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertzined its operating cycle as
12 menths for the purpese of current / non current classification of assets and Niabilies,

34‘Falr value measurement:

Fair valug Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiablity in an orderly lransaction oelwean
markel parti at the t date in the principal or, in its ab the most ad a markel o which the
Company has access at that date. The fair value of a liabilty refecls its non-perormance nisk. A number of the Company's
accounting policies and disclasures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assels and
Hiabillthes.
Fair values are categorised into differant lavals in & fair value hierarchy based on the inpuls used in the valuation lechniques as|
Tallows:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadiusled) market prices in sctive markets for identical assels or labillies

- Loval 2 — Valualion techniquas for which the lowest level inpul that is significant te the fair value measuremant is directly or|
indirecily observable

- Level 3 — Vaiualion techniques for which the lowest level input thal is significant to the fair vaiue measurement 15,
unobservable

ll*FlnanciaJ instruments
The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of ing
inslrument

1) Financial assets
a) Initlel recognition and measurement

Al financisl assets are recognised inlialdy ar fair value plus, in the case of financial assets nol recorded at fair value hrough|
profil o lass, iransaction costs that are attnbutable to the acauisilion of the finencial assot

Finoneial assets are classified, at Inilial recegnition, as finencial assels measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at
amorised cost
b) Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets ara classified in wo broad calegories:
= Financlal assets al fair value
« Financlal assels at amortised cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gans and losses are eilher recognised entirely in the statemenl of profit and loss (1e

fair value through prafit or loss), or gnised in other P ive income (ie fair value through other comprehensive!
income).
A financial asset that meats the fallowing two o i is d at i cosl (net of any wite down for impairrrient)

unless the assel is designated at fair value through profil and loss undsr the fair value option.

* Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is to Nold the financial asset io calloct the convractuall
cash flows {rather (han to sell the instrument prier 1o Its contractual maturity to reafise ils fair value changes).

+ Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual lerms ¢f the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash figws that -+
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount oulstanding.

A financial assel that meets the following two condilions is measured &t falr value through olher comprenensive income unigss)
the asset is designated at fair value threugh prodit and koss under the fair value option

* Business model test: The financial assel is held wilhin & business modsl whose objective is achieved by bolh ¢2lscling
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets.

« Cash flow characteristics test: The coniraciual lemms of the finencial asset give rise on spocified dates 1o cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the princiast amount outstanding

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured al amortisad cost or fair value through other congranensive
mncome, a financial assel is measured et far value through profic and loss i doing so elimingtes or significantly roducos s
megsurement or recognifion incensistency (somelimes referred 1o 88 an ‘accounting mismatch’) that would otherwisa ange fiom
measuring assets or liabilities or recopnising tha gains and losses en them on different basos

All other financlal assot s measured al fair valua through profit or loss.

All equity Investments are measured at far value In the belance sheet, with value changes recognised in the slatement of profi
or foss, except for those equity Investments for which the entily has elected to prosent value changes In ‘other comgrehensive
income',

It an aquily Invesiment is not heid for trading, an imevocaole election is mads al Initisl recognition to measure il at far vale
frougn otar comprehensiva income with anty dividend income recegnised In tha statement of profit or loss,




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PFRODUCTS LIMITED)
Notes to the financial statements 2024-25

c) De-recognition

A fingncial asset (or, where applicable, & part of a financial asset cr part of a group of similar financlal assats) & prmarly|
d gnised (ie from tha C s slal t of financial position) when:

« The rights to raceive cash flows from the asse| have expired, or

- The Company hes iransferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumad an obligation lo pay the recaved
cash flows in full witheut material delay to a third pary undar a ‘pass-threugh' arrangement; and esither

@)} the Company has transferred subslantially ail the rnisks and rewards of the asset, or

b} the Company has neither Ir ner retained sub ially all the risks and rewards of the assel, bul has transforred|
control of the assat

VWhen the Company has Wransfemed ils righls to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-ihrough|
amangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has relained the risks and rewards of ownership. When I has neflhar

1 nor retsined ially a1l of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asse!, tha Company
continues ta recegnise the transferred asset to the axtent of the Company's continuing Involvement. In that case, the Company
aigo recognises an associaled liabilily The transferred asset and the i liability ara d on a basis thal reflects
the rights and ¢ that the C has retai

Continuing involvernent ihat takes the form of 2 guaraniee over the ransferred asset is measured at the lowsr of the orgonal
carrying emount of the asset and the maxmum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay

{d) Impairment of financlal assets
The C 1y impai based on expected credit losses model to the following:

» Financial assots measured st amoriised cosl;
» Financial assets measurad at FVTOCH;

Expacted credil losses ara measured through a loss aliowance at an amount equal to:

» The 12-month expected cradit losses (expected credit osses that rasult from those defaull events on the financial instrumar]
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

= Full lifetime expecled credit losses {sxpecied credil losses that result from all possible default events over the Ife of tne
financial Instrumant)

A lass allowance for full lifetime expecled credit lossas is made for 3 financlal instrument if the credit dsk of that financial
nslrument has increesed significantly since inilial recognition, as well as to contract assels or irade raceivebles thal do nat
congtitute & financing transaction in accordance with ind AS 115

Fer all ather financlal inslruments, expected credil losses sre measured at an amount equal to the 12-monih expecled credi
losses.
11} Financial Habilities

a) Inital itlon and

Financial liabifities are measured sl fair volus on initial recognilion Tranzaction costs thal ara directly allnbulable to the issue &
financial liabilities, which are not at fair valus through prof it or loss, are deducted from the fair value on initial recognition.

Tha Company's financigl lisbillties include trade and olher payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdralts, and

b) Subsequent measurement
The measurernent of financial liablities depends on the'r classification, as described below
Financial Nabilities at falr value through proft or loss

Financlal s are i as at amortised cost or fair valug through profil of 1053 (FVTPLY) A linandal yaoity
15 classifisd as at FVTPL i il is classified as held-for-irading, it is a derivalive or it Is designated a5 such on inilial recognition
Financial liabilies at FVTPL aro measured ot fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expanse, arg)
recognised in profit or loss, Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured al amorlised cost using the effective inieres)
mathod, Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss oo
dargcognition is also recognised in profit or loss

<) De-recognition

A fmaneial liability is darecognised when tha obligation under tha lability is discharged or cancelled or expiras When an asisting
financial hability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability
ara substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is realed as the da-recognition of the cnginsl Hability and the
recegrition of @ naw liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of prefit and loss.

fll} Offselting of financlal Instruments

Finanecial assets and financial liabifties are offset and the nat amount is reported in the balance sheet if thers is a cumsnily)
enforceatls legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settie on a net basis, 1o realise the assels
and seltle the liabilties simultaneously.
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formedy CG-PPI ADHESIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED)
Netes to the flnenclal statements 2024.25

3.18 Slanificant Tud ftmates and

The p 1 of i requires that the management of the Company make estimates and assumplions thal
affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of assels and liabilities and the|
disclosures relating to conlingent lisbliities as at that date of the financial stalements. Actusl resulis could differ from Ihosel
estimatas  Any revislons in the accounting est ara i tively in the current and future pericds.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions conceming the fulure and other key sources of estimalion uncanainty at the reporting date, that have a
slgnificant risk of causing a materfs! adjustment to the carrying amounls of 2ssels and liabllities within the next financial yaar, ars|
described below

Useful llves of property, plant and equipment : Management reviews useful lives of property, plant and equipment at leas!
once 8 yeor. Such lives are dependent upon an of both the lives of the assets and also their likely|
economic lives based on various Intemal and external faclors This regssessment may resultin change in depreciation expected
in fulyra period

Impalrment of financial assets : The impafment provisions for financlal assels are based on assumptions aboul risk of gefaull
and expocted 1055 rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selacling the inpuls to the impairment
calculation, based on Company's past histary, exising marke: condilicns as wall as forward Iooking estimates al the end of each
reporting pedod,

Revenue from contract with customers  The Company estimatas variabla considerations in the nature of volume rebates,
discounts, parfc benuses, p and similar items and adjusis the transaction price for the sale of goods and|
services. These expected variable consideralions are analysed either at customer or contracts basis ageinst agreed lems with
customers and may differ from aclual results

Income taxes : Dafered tax assels for unused tax losses are recognised only whan il is probatle that texable profit will be
available against which the iosses can be uliised Signi mar judi i ired to d ina tha amaunt of

udg is reg
doferred tax 3ssets that can ba recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of fulure taxable profits.

Defined benefit obilgation ; In acsounting for post-retirement benefits, actuanal method uses several stalistics! and other
factors to anticipate future events that are used to calculate defined benefit obligation. These factors includa expacled retum on
plan ascels, discount rate assumplions and rate of future compensation increases. To estimate these facters, actusrial
consultants also use estimales such as withdrawal, tumover, and moralily rates which require =ignificant judgmenl The
actuarial assumptions used by the Company may differ materially from actual resulls in future periods due fo changing marke!
and econamic conditions, regulatory events, judicial rulings, higher o lower withdrawal rates, or longer or sherter participant life
spans.

3.19 Contingencles and events occurring after the balance sheet date

In tha normal course of business, contingent liabiliies may arise from Itigation and other claims against the Company. Potential
liabiliies thal are possibie but not probable of crystalising or are very dificult to quanlify reliably are treated as contingen!
liatiliies. Such liabilties are disclosed in notes but are no! recognised, The cases which have been determinad as remete by the
Company are no! disclosed.

3.20 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporala Afairs ("MCA®) notfies new stancards or amendmants lo the exisling slandards under Companies

{Indign Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from %me 1o tme For ha yeer ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified

Ind AS — 117 Insurance Cantracls ang amondments to Ind AS 116 — Lesses, relating lo sale and lenseback transactions,
applicable o the Company wef April 1, 2024 The Company has reviewed the now pronguncements and based on ils
evalustion has determined tnal it d9es not have any significant impact in its financial stalemen's
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31TH MARCH, 2025

(A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2025

Changes in Equity

Balance as at 1st |Share Capital due to

Restated balance at 1st

Changes in equity
share capital during

Balance as at

April, 2024 prior period errors April, 2024 the year 31st March, 2025
T T ks g ;4
3.90,00,000 - 3.50,00,000 - 3.80.00.000

For the year ended 31st March, 2024

Changes in Equity

Balance as at 1st| Share Capital due to

Restated balance at 1st

Changes in equity
share capital during

Balance as at

April, 2023 prior period errors April 2023 the year 31st March, 2024
¥ 4 H Z 2
3.90.00.000 - 3.90,00.000 - 3.90,00.000

(B)

OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 315t March, 2025

Other items of

Particulars Reserves and Surplus m':” k ot

Other Reserves - General = fomprehensive

Retained Earnings Income

Reserve
Balance as at 1st April, 2024 2,56,60,460 20,13,65,390 (2.79.857) 22,67,49,993
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors
Total Comprehensive Income for the
current year 5,76,25,954 8,947 5,76,34,901
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 2,56,60,460 25,89,95,344 (2,70,910) 28.,43,84,854
For the year ended 31st March, 2024

Reserves and Surplus Other items of
Particulars Other Reserves - General . E Other Total
Retained Earnings g

Reserve Comprechansive
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 2,56,50,460 16,49,98,021 6,105 19,06,64.586
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors 5
Total Comprehensive Income for the
current year 3.63.71.369 {2,85,962) 3,60,85,407
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 2,56,60.460 20,13,69,390 {2,79.857) 22,67,49,983

Vijay Mehta
Fartner

As per our report atlached
C N K & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

tration No.: 10156 1W/W-100036

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of CG Adhesive Products Limited

Arindam Banerjee

Directar & Business Head
DIN: 10140423

Susheel Todi
Director
DIN: 05342709

Membership Ne,: 108533
Mumbai, 21st April, 2025

Mumbai, 21st April, 2025

N\

Mukul Srivastava

Director
DIN: 02005717
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 2
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer
Particulars software
g
Cost/ Deemed cost:
As at 01-04-2023 8,95,388
Additions 50,000
Disposals "
As at 31-03-2024 9,45,388
As at 01-04-2024 9,45,388
Additions 99,500
Disposals 5
As at 31-03-2025 10.44,888
Accumulated amortisation:
As at 01-04-2023 7.27,701
Amortisation charge for the year 1,14,921
Disposals =
As at 31-03-2024 8.42.622
As at 01-04-2024 8,42,622
Amortisation charge for the year 43,421
Disposals %
As at 31-03-2025 8.86,043 |
Net book value
As at 31-03-2024 1,.02,766
As at 31-03-2025 1,58,845
NOTE:
The Company has not revalued any of its intangible assets during the
1 year




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 3 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024

NON - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS AND ADVANCES T T

Loans Receivables considered good

(a) Loan to related parties (including accrued interest of Rs.1,98,76,863.54 in FY 24-

25 and Rs.1,66,70,612.98 in FY 23-24) (Unsecured)

Holding Company (refer note below) 4.67,51,273 -

{b) Others (including accrued interest) (Secured) 2,02,049 2,03,503

4,69,53,322 2,03,503

Note :

The Company has given Inter-Corporate Deposit to its holding company,the repayment term of which is extended during the year to

05th April 2027.

As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
Type of Borrower
Promoter (Holding Company) 4,67,51,273 =
% of total Loans and Advances in the nature of loans 99.57% -
Note 4 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS 4 T
Security deposits - unsecured, considered good* 20,43,290 20,53,527
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity* 83,39,067 30,70,903
1,03,82,357 51,24,430

* Including accrued interest as applicable

Note 5 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS g i

Capital advances 456,118 -

4,56,118




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Farmery CG-PFI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Nole &
DEFERRED TAX ASETS (NET)
A Income tax related to ltems charged or credited directly to profit or loss during the year:
Forthe year | Forthe year
ended 31st ended 31st
Faniedlars March, 2026 | Warch, 2024
[ L4
Cument ineame tax 1,88,52,557] 1,28,15.000
Current income tax charge i =
Adjustments in respect of current income lax of previous year {4,14,403) 83.228
Deferred tax exponse / (Deneli) 4,911,958 (578,442}
Ralating to erigination and raversal of temporary difarences - -
Relating lo changes In tax raies or the imposition of new taxes .
Relating 1o wnlg-down, or reverssl of g pravious write-down, of a defared tax asset - -
i tax EXpense rep In the st gor profit and loss 1,86,50,112] 1,23,31,786
8 Income Tax expense
For the year For the year
¥ ended 31at ended 31st
Fesoncillation March, 2025 | March, 2024
v T
Profil befere lax 7.62.76.088 4.87.03,155
(a) |Aecounting profit before Income tax 7.82,76,086 4,87,03,155
(o) |Applicablo tax rale 25.17% 25.17%
{e) |Tax on Accounting profit ‘(e j=[aj"[b) 1,91.97,160| 1,22,57,610
Expenses allowable for tax purposes when paid / on payment of TOS 18.65,332| {1.25,085)
Oiner items giving rise 1o lemporary differences (17,70,829) (29,268)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposa 4,810 38,094
|ccelerated deprecialion for tax purposes (26.943) 1,040
Taxatation adjusiments of earler years {4,14,403) 93,228
Tax Impac! an OC! (3,009), 96,177
Tax efigcis of other itlams 5
I tax expense qed to the of profit and loss 1,88,50,112 1,23 31,786,

C Deferred tax relates to the following

tatement
Balance sheet of swm i
Forthe year | For the year
As at 31at As at 31st ended st ended 31st
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2025 | March, 2024
Particulars P ¥ ¥ ¥

E dllswable for tax purposes when paid / on payment of TDS 2237568 34 50806 12.12,840 {1.80.250)

Unused tax losses / depreciation - - .
Other items giving nse to lemparary Cifferencas 492,075 261,135 (2,30,040) {31,679)
Accetgraled depreciation for lax purposes (7,85,202) (13.55.244} (5.70,042)|  (4.60.850)

Gain on acluarial assumption (3.008) - 3,000

| Deferred tax asset / /] 19,41,530 23,56,497 414,967 (672619}

(Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Iuah!ies have been offset as hay relale lo the same goveming taxstion laws )

D R il of deferred tax fabliities) net
As at 31st As at 34st
R of deferred tax assetjliabllities) net March, 20256 March, 2024
L L4
Opaning balanca 35 of 15t April 23,55,487 6,83.878
Tax Incomalexpanse) dunng ihe yea: recogrisad in proft or 056 (4,11,258) 576,442
Tex incomeai{expense) dunng the year recognised in ather com income (3.008) 96,177
Closlng balance as at 31st March ) . 15,441,630 23,56,457
E Analysis of deferred tax balances
Az at 31st As at 31st
The analysls of deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabllitles |s &3 follows: March, 2025 | March, 2024
e ¥
Deferred tax assets: - -
— Defarred tax assats to be recovered after more then 12 months 9,680,652 29.04.871
— Defarred tax asset to be recoverad within 12 months 17.36,080 8,056,870
Ceferred tax labilities: - -
~ Defarrad tax liability to be recovered sfler mora than 12 monihs (7.85,202) [13,55.244)
- Defarred tax higkllity to be recaversd within 12 manths - =
Def tax assets/ {llabll 1 [net) 19,414,630 23,56,497




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 7 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
INVENTORIES ¥ ¥
(At lower of cost and nel relisable value) (Refer Note A 3.5)
?f;v materials (Goods in Transit of Rs 63,64,398/- for FY 24-25 and Rs. Nil for FY 23 3,33.17.628 1,61.50.918
Work-in-progress 69,18,059 98,84,011
Fl_mshed goods - Manufacturing (Goods in Transit of Rs. 46,999/- for FY 24-25 and 53,52.960 3.34,000
Nil for FY 23-24)
4.55.88.647 2.63.68.929
(Note: Hypothecation of stocks and hook debts for cash credit facility.)
Note 8 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES T Ed
Trade receivables - at amortised cost
Trade receivables - unsecured, considered good
- From Related parties 4,64,21,670 1,98,79,540
- From Others 8,21,31,962 4,88.65,524
12,85,53,632 6,87,45,064
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (11,40,488) (4,75,108)
12.74.13.144 6.82.69.956

(Note: Hypothecation of stocks and book debts for cash credit facility.)

{(i‘ MUMBAI )
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Farmerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 9 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS \g z
Balances with banks in :
- Currant accounts 2.11,87.242 2,17,54,544
Cash on hand = =
2,187,242 2,17,54,544
Mote 10 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHER BANK BALANCES 4 T
Bank depasits wittun 12 months maturity (including accrued interest)” 11,33,45752 11,67,32,536
Earmarked balances with banks
Unpaid dividends™ 18,168 44 T80
Postal bank deposit account 18,482 18,482
(pledged with sales tax authorities)
11,33,82,402 | 11,67,95.778

Note:

* Deposit with bank held as margin money deposit of Rs. 31,52 435 (P.Y Rs 36,51,629)

** There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection fund as at 31st March, 2025 (as at 31st

March, 2024 is Rs, Nil)

Note 11 As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
2025 2024

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS AND ADVANCES ¥ T
Loans Recewvables considered good
(a}) Loan to related parties (including accrued interest of Rs 1,66,70,612 98 in FY 23-24)
(Unsecured)

Helding Company (refer nate below) - 43545018
(b) Others (including accrued interest) (Secured) 127,898 1,00620

1,27,898 4,36,45,638

Note

The Company has given Inter-Corporate Deposit to its holding company which was repayable on 01st October 2024, which is subsaquently

extended for tha pariod upto Sth April, 2027

As at 31st As at 31st March,

Type of Borrower March, 2025 2024
Promoter (Holding Company) - 4,3545018
% of total Leans and Advances in the nature of loans = 99 77%

Note 12 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS L4 L4
Security deposits:
Secunty deposits - unsecured, considered good 3,21,644 321,644
Other Current Financial Assets:
Other Recovarables 16,47 685
19,69.329 3,21,644

MNote 13 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS T T
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
Advance to suppliers 4,52,993 202622
Receivable from Employee Benefit Trust/Government Authorities 1,250 12,22 564
Prepaid expense 11,45,465 12,07 248
Other statutory recevable - 5,563,399
15, ?2,?14 3 %




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

WM

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2025 March, 2024
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL T 4
(a) |Authorised:
4,000,000 Equity Shares of # 10 each 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
(previous year 4,000,000 Equity Shares of 7 10 each)
{(b) |lssued, Subscribed and paid-up capital
3,800,000 Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid up 3,90,00,000 3,90,00,000
(previous year 3,900,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each)
3,90,00,000 3,90,00,000
(¢) |Reconcillation of the number of the shares outstanding at the beginnng and at the end of the year
Issued Subscribed and Paid Up
Particulars No. of Shares ¥ No. of Shares Z
At 1st April, 2024 38,00,000 3.90,00,000 39,00,000 3,80,00,000
Add: Shares 1ssued during the year - - - -
At 31st March, 2025 39,00,000 3,80,00,000 39,00,000 3,80,00,000
1
(d) |Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of 7 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders
are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company in proportion to their shareholding.
(e) |Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company.
As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
No of shares No of shares
% of aggregate as at % of aggregate as at
Name of shareholder shares held 31.03.2025 shares held 31.03.2024
CG Power and Industrial Solutions Limited 83 59% 32,59,852 83.59% 32,59 852
Killone AG - 10 26% 4.00,000 10 26% 4.00,000
Total 93.85% 36,59,852 93.85% 36,59,852

(i) No bonus shares have been alloted
(il No shares have been bought back

(f)  Forthe period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:
(i) No shares have been alloted as fully paid up pursuant to the contracts without payments being received in cash

[{: 0] ]Details of shares held by promoters.
For the period ended 31st March, 2025

No. of shares

SS0C
Vi L.'-,--"'H -\\r.;"/

=[ vumsal \\
47

at the No. of shares
beginning of | Change during| atthe end of % of Total
Promoter Name the year the year the year Shares
CG Power and Industrial Sclutions Limited 32,589,852 - 32,59,852 83.59%
Killone AG 4,00,000 - 4,00,000 10.26%
Total 36,59,852 = 36,59,852 93.85%
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Promoter Name No. of shares | Change during| No. of shares % of Total
at the the year at the end of Shares
beginning of | the year
the year |
CG Power and Industnial Solutions Limited 32,27 877 31,875 32,598,852 83 59%
Killone AG 4,00,000 - 4,00,000 10.26%
Total 36,27,877 31,975 36,59,852 93.85%




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUGCTS LiMI TED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 15
OTHER EQUITY

For the period ended 31st March, 2025

Balance as at Balance as at
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
z 4
Reserves
General reserve 2,56,60,460 2,56,60,460
Retained earnings 25,87,24.434 20,10,89,533
Total reserves 28,43.84,894 22,67.49,993
For the year ended 31st March, 2024
Balance as at Balance as at 31st
Particulars 31st March, 2024 March, 2023
z ¥
Reserves
General reserve 2,56,60,460 2,56,60,460
Retained earnings 20,10,89,533 16,50,04,126
Total reserves 22,67,49,993 19,06,64,586

Nature and purpose of reserves
a) General reserve

b) Retained earnings

General reserve comprises of transfer of profits from retained earnings for appropriation purpose, the
reserves can be distributed / utilised by the Company in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013.

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date and includes any transfers to
general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders and impact on account of
transition to / intial application of Ind AS.




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP] ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 16 As at 31st March, 2025| As at 31st March,
2024
OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANGIAL LIABILITIES ¥ Z
Dealer Deposits 9,30,001 9,30,001
8,30,001 9.30,001
Note 17 As at 31st March, 2025] Asat 31st March,
2024
NON- CURRENT PROVISIONS z g
Provision for employee henefits:
Provision for leave encashment 28,27.758 2493200
28,27,758 24,093,200




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 18 As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2025 2024
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — TRADE PAYABLES Z ¥
Trade Payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 34,31,738 16,39,551
(B) Tmtgl outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 3,70,62,250 2.56,84.327
enterprises,
4,04,93,988 2,73,23,878

Note:

(a) Micro, Small and Medium enterprises have been identified by the Company on the basis of the information available. Total
outstanding dues to suppliers which are outstanding for more than the stipulated period and other disclosures as per the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED Act) as at 31st March, 2025. The disclosure pursuant io the

said Act is as under:

As at 31st March, | As at 31stMarch,
Particulars 2025 2024
Z Z

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year
Principal 34,31,738 16,239,551
Interest - -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED - -
Act, 2008 along with the amount of the payment made io tha supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 13,112 1,46,359
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 9,72,208 9,59,096
accounting year
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding - -
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

{b)  The information has been given in respect of such vendors 1o the extent they could be identified as micro and small

enterprises on the basis of information available with the Company.
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 13 As at 31st March, 2025 | As at 31st March,
2024

OTHER CURRENT FI NANCIAL LIABILITIES ¥ k4

Unpaid dividend (refer foot note) 18,168 44 760
Other payables:

Due to employees 55,61,308 51,89,154
Security Deposit - Labour Contractor 1,20,000 1,20,000
Outstanding Expenses 25,10,464 16,79,148
82.09.940 70,33,062

{Note : There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection fund as at 31st March, 2025 as

at 31st March, 2024 is Rs. Nil)

Note 20 As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March,
2024
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ 4
Advances from customers 47,857 1.12,743
Other payables:
Stalutory dues Payable 53,90,469 10,86,146
Others
Creditors For Expenses 2,06,72,614 1,62,01,753
Creditors For Capital Goods 3.00.591 4,83.918
2,64.11.531, 1.78.84.560
[Note 21 As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March,
2024
CURRENT PROVISIONS T Z
Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for gratuity 8,26,805 4,468,748
Provision for leave encashment 2,93,551 2,77,678
Other Provisions:
Provision for warranties 5,76,954 477,638
Provision for Anticipated Sales Return 6,09,843 1,48,213
Provision far Discount 19,609
A 23,07.153 13,69.887

-

Note 22 As at 31st March,
As at 31st March, 2025 2024
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) £ Z
Provision for taxes 1,86,52,557 1,28,15,000
Less: Advance Tax (TDS & TCS Receivable) (1,96,40,961) (1,19,27,927)

(9,88,404)




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRCDUGTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 23
2024-25 2023-24
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS T 7
Sale of products 41,30,61,568 30,24,72,828
Othar operating revenue 2,71.298 1,78,979
41,3332 854| 30,26,51,808
|Particulars of Sales of products 2024-25 2023-24
E .5
Self Adhesive Tapes 37,79.49,196 27,06,05,396
Self Adhesive Labels 3.51,12.372 3,18,67 433
41,30,81,560 30,2472,828
Revenue from Contracts with Custamers
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
L4 ¥
Revenue recenciliation
Revenue as per Contracled Price 41,30,77,930 a0,27,31,180
Less. Adiustments
Discount 18,362 1,51,676
Latle Delivery Charges 1,06,674
{Revenue recognised as per stalement of profit and loss 41,30,61,568 30,24,72,829
N 4
ez 2024.25 202324
OTHER INCOME L4 r
Interest income:
- on loans to refated parties 35,62,507 35,72,267
- on deposils £1,02,658 70,3971
- on Others 1,52,758 3,28,597
Other non-cperating income
Profit on Investment 1.21,97,504 22,52.510
Income from lease of premises! business service centres 21.00,000 21,00,000
Sundry credit balances wrilten-back 7.00,698 3.91,630
Provision no longer required W/B 35,42,244 3,99,502
Insurance claim received 4,095 .
Exchange gain (net) 2,482,078 3,235,154
Provision for Discount 19,609 14,514
L — e
| 3.09,34,350 1.64.23,785
[Nate 25
2024-25 2023-24
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED b L
Cpening stock 1,61,50,918]
Add: Purchases 26,40,32,055)
Less: Closing stock (2.69,53,230)
25,32,20,743
25,32,28,743 17,43,47,355
Mote 26 2024-25 2023-24
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN -TRADE AND WORK-IN ¥ g
PROGRESS
Closing stock
Finished goods 53,52,060 334,000
Wark-in-prograss 89,18,058 98,84,011
Slock-in-rade
1,22,71,018 1,02,18,011
Opening slock
Finished goods 3,34,000 5.84,805
Work-in-prograss 98,584,011 1.01.61,75¢
Slock-in-frade - .
1,02,18,011 1,07,46,363
{20,53,008] 3 255352




CG ADHESIVE PRODUGTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

Note 27 | 2024-25 2023.24
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 7 ¥
Salaries, wages and bonus 42474118 295,681,130
Director's remuneration 78,28,798 83,17,209
Contribution to Provident fund and other funds 38,31,911 35,57,929
Contribution to gratuity 6,05,044 501,014
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 18,683,244 18,486,535
5.64,03,116 439,03 817
Note 28 2024-25 2023-24
FINANCE COSTS ¥ T
Interest expense 14,156 1,53,049
14,156 1,53,049
Note 29 2024-25 2023-24
OTHER EXPENSES T z
Consumption of stores and spares 6,44,128 838,808
Power and fuel 1,36,86,987 1,24,13,388
Repairs to buildings 3,74.420 12,00,353
Repairs to machinery 31,55.916 26,95,365
Conservancy charges 1,30,66,449 68,37,920
Insurance £,88.132 6.79.802
Rates and taxes 11,24,215 10,28,279
Freight and forwarding 36,93,744 33,15,190
Sales promotion 9,800 13,37.485
Cammission on sales 16,97 769 16,29,846
Legal and professional charges 18,18,346 26,35,935/
Provision for warranty (net) 99,316 2,25,300|
Travelling 31,39,251 22,73,209
Auditors' remuneration (refer note below) 3,85,000 3,80,000
Repairs - others 12,39,498 11,05,396
Vehicle expenses 12,88,661 11,34,787
Security charges 24,24,043 22,25,925
Miscellaneous expenses 55,31,813 33,12,562
SA0STEN _— a5a7esen)
Note;
Payments to Auditors [— 202:'25 202:'“
Auditors’ remuneration (excluding applicable taxes)
Audit fees 3.85,000 3,90,000
L 3,85,0000 3,90,000]
Miscellaneous expenses includes:
Other expenses 202: 25 202: s
Technicai and testing fees 849,183 7,86,385
Printing and stationery 253,929 203,923
Communication expenses 550,712 5,33,551
Bad debts written off 1,263 51,053
Provision for doubtful debts (net of recovery) 6.65,380 6,038
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 1.15,018 .
Provision for Anticipated Sales Return 4,61,630 -
Miscellanecus expenses 18.56,645 13,46,947
Bank charges 4,85,335 3,84 664
Recruitment Charges 482718
55,31,813 33,12,562




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS Lipat

TED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

advances paid)

Note 30 As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2025 2024
1) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ¥ ¥
(to the exlent not provided for)
(8) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts - 40,98.284
Il) COMMITMENTS:
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2025 2024
3 ?
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executed on capital account and not pravided for (net of 26,682,087 6,61,195




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

2024-25 2023-24
¥ Z
31 Expenditure on research and development (as certified by managemeont)
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 13,36,905
Sub-total (a) 13,36,905 -
Revenue expenditure
Raw materfals consumed 11,26,318 12,03,811
Consumption of stores and spares 27,009,923 18.84,507
Sub-total 38,36,241 30,88,318
{a} + (b) 51,73,146. 30,88,318

The Cost of Research & Development incurred during the year by the company is been included in the cost of materials cosumed {Note
25)

3A
‘\\{‘;u P :}/




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

32 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 19, Employee Benefits :

A)  Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as an expense and included in "Employee Benefits Expense” — Note 27
in the Statement of profit and loss are as under:
2024-25 | 202324
Particulars T Z
i) Employers contribution to Provident Fund 11,48,095 5,04,101
ii)  Employers contribution to Family Pension Scheme 9,31,222 9,81,369
ifi) Employers contribution to Employees State Insurance Scheme 44,904 46,616
iv) Employers contribution io Superannuation Scheme 2,08,441 271748
v) Employers contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 16,710 17,700
L Total 23,49,372 232,21,534 |
B} Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity
2024-25 2023-24
[Funded) (Funded)
¥ T
|__Change in present value of defined benefit obligation during the year
1_ Present value of defined beneit obligation at the beginning of the year 81,04,986 75,09,716
2 Interest cost 5,86,801 5.69,236
3 Current service cost 572,699 4,689,330
4 Past service cost - -
5 Liability transfer from other company e = -
6 Benefits paid ) {13,97,585) (7.48,845)
7 Actuarial (gains) / losses on cbligations 1,341,422 3,05,549
§ Present value of defined benefit ohligation at the end of the year 79,98,323 81,04,986
Il__Change in fair value of plan assets during the year
1 Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year ] 76,58,238 70,91,720
2 Interestincome 5,54,456 5,37,552
3 Expecled return of plan assets excluding interest income 1,43,378 (7€,580)
4 Caontributions 213,031 8,554,401
S Transfer from other company -
6 Benefils paid {13,97,585) (7,48,845)
7 Actuarnial gain / (loss) on plan assels - -
8 Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year 71,71,518 76.58,238
9 __Tolal actuarial gain/{loss) to be recognised (1,31,422) (3.05,549)
I Actual return on plan assets
1 _Expacied return on plan assets 1,43,378 (76,590)
2 Interest Income 5,54,456 5.37.552
3 Actual return on plan assets (Refer note d {Refer note d
below) below)
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan assets As per As per
LIC Scheme LIC Scheme
IV _Net asset/ (liability} recognised in the balance sheet
1 _ Liability at the end of the year (79,98,323) (81,04,986)
2__Plan assets at the end of lhe year 71,71,518 76,58,238
3 _Amount Liabilily / (Assel) recognised in the balance sheel 8.26,805 4,456,748
V_Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss
for the year
1 Current service cost 5,72,699 4.69,330
2 Interest cost 32,345 31,684
3 Expected return on plan assets - =
4 _Tolal expenses as per acluanal valuation =
5 Past service cost = =
6 Total expenses included in employes beneit §,05,044 5,01,014 |




CG ADHESIVE PRODUGTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUGTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

32 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 18, Employee Benefits (contd.) :

Gratuity
2024-25 2023-24
(Funded) (Funded)
T ¥
VI Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year
1 Acluarial (gains) / losses 1,31,422 3,05,549
2 Expected return of plan assets excluding interes! income {1,43,378) 76,590
3 Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year (11,956) 3,82,139
VIl Balance Sheet reconcillation
1 Present valus of defined benefit chligation at the =nd of the year 79,98,323 81,04,986
2 Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year 71,71,518 76.58,238
3 Employer contribution T =
4 Liebility transfer from other Company - -
5 Amount recoanised in the balance sheet 8.26,805 446,748
Vlll_The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total
Insurer managed funds - -
IX Effect of one percent point change in the assumed
medical inflation rate
(1) Increasel/(decrease) an aggregate service and interest cost of
Post Retiremant Medical Benefits
(i) One percentage point increase in Discount rate =
(i} One percentage point decrease in Discount rate - -
{2) Increase/(decrease) on present value of defined benafits
obligation as at 31st March, 2024
() One percentage point increase in Medical Inflation rate - -
(i) One percentzge point decrease in Medical Inflation rate = e
X __Actuarial assumptions
1 Discount rate 6.78% 7.24%
2 Rate of return on plan assets (Refer note d (Refer note d
| below) below)
| 3 Salary escalation 5.50% 5.50%

(a) The Company makes contribution towards provident fund and superannuation fund as a defined contribution retirement benefit
plan for qualifying employees. To fund the benefits, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of salary to the
respective Funds, which administer the retirement benefit schemes.

(b) The actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 31st March, 2025.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

(c) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the
estimated term of the obligations.

(d)  Expected rate of return on the plan assets is based on the average long-term rate of return expected on investments of the Fund

during the estimated term of the obligations.




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formeny CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED}
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2025

33 Disclosure a5 required by Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS} 108, Operating Sogmants

Decision Maker (CODRY
(2) Tapes
(b} Labsls

The above businass segments have been identified censiderning
2} the nature of products

b} the differing risks and retums

¢} the inlamal 1and mar

d) the intemal financial reporting systems

. and

as Mr Ari

Banerjae (D ). as Diracler and Business Head explained in the Diraclors' Report section

The measurement principles of segments are consistent wilh those used in Significant Accounting Policias

The Company has delerminad following reparting segments based on the infarmation reviewed by the Company’s Chief Oporating

The CODM, who |2 responsibia for allocating resourcas and sssessing pedormance of the operating segments, has beon wentified

Arimary Segments (Business Senments}
a) For the financlal year ended 31st March, 2025

Partlculars Seif Aghesive Speciality Labels Unaliocable Total
Tapes Income | Assats
i
z t z 3 &l

Revenue
Exlemal sales 37.82.20.492 35112372 g 41,33,32,854
Add " Inler-segment sales 38,47,327 - 38.47.327
Total 38.20,67,819 3,51,12372 41,71,80,191
|Segment results 4,04 B4 695 ABT4TT - 4,53.58.873
Add ; Interestincome - = - 1,38,18,124
Lass : interest axpense - g g 14,138
Add: unaliocable income 7 fexpenditure) - . | 1,70.13,227
Net of unaflocabla income - - 3.09,17,195
Profit befare tax = 7.62.76.066
Provision for current tax {1,86,52 557
Taxatalion edjusiments of sarher years - . - 414,403
Provision for deferred tax - - | 14116581
Profit] {less) alier tox 5,78,25,954
Capital employed :
Segmen| assats 36,04,88,362 3.70.87,523| 69,79,362 £0,45,65,265
Seament liablities 77204 857 3B,85.515| - 811 B0.371
MNet assets 28.31.93,525 3;1,&58 6%,79,362] 32,33.84,894
Capital expenditure 19.62.117 256,703 - 22 58,820
Depraciation and amerlization expense 5830105 456 a2 »} 63 26.451
Non-cash expenditure {sther than depreciation)
b} For the financisl year ended 315t March, 2024

Partlculars Self Adhesive Speciality Labels Unallocable Total j

Tapes Income / Assets
L
Z s T

Revenue
External sales 27.07.80,0%6 3.18.71.713 30,26,51,809)
Add - Inter-sagment sales 28,95,137 - 2895137
Total 27.38.75,233 3,18,71,713 - 30,55.46,9458
Segment results. 274 28526 5003 787 - 3.24,22 423
Add ' Intarast income “‘ - - 1,30,40,035|
Less « Interes! expense - . - 1,53,048
Add : unallacable income / fexpenditure) 33,83,748
Mel of unallocabie income : -f 16270738
Profit before tax : . . 4 87.03,152
Frovision for curent lax - - - {1.28.15,000}
Taxatation adiusiments of eadier yaars . - {93,228}
Provision for defared tax - : g 5,76 442
Profit after tax E R -l 3,63,71,367
Capital erployed :
Segment assots 8.1 1,24.105’{ 4,00,89.289) 24,53,258| 32.36,71,654
Seament liablitias 5,28 37 B4e 508401 -
et assets 24,595,259
Capital expenditure +
Depreciation ang amortization expense 5,26 75! -
Non-cash expenditure {other than depreciation)




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

34 Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS 24) Relatod Party Disclosures :
(a) Relationships
List of related parties where control exists:

() Ultimate Pareni Company
Tube Investments of India Limited

(i Holging Company
CG FPower and Industnial Sclutions Limited

(i) Trust controlled by Holding Company
CG Providend Fund

(iv)  Key Management Personnel
Arindam Banecrjee - Director and Business Head
Sagar Mohbe - Director {upto 30th Aprll, 2023) {Previous Financlal Year)

(v) Mon Executive Directors

Susheel Todi - Non-Independent Nan-Executive Director
Ramesh Kumar N - Non-independent Non-Executive Director {up to 3rd January, 2025)
Mukul Sri ava - MNon-Indep Non-E3 ive Director (from 3rd January, 2025)

{B) The following transactions were camied out with the related panties in the ordinary course of business

Sr. Nature of transaction / relationship 2024.25 2023-24
No. X T

1 Sale of goods
Haolging Company 14,4412 384 B8.3475115

14,44,12,384 8,34,75,115

(72 Rental Income

Holding Company 21,00,000 21.00.000
21,00,000 21,000,000

3 Interest income
Holding Company 35,62.507 35,72 267
35,62,507 35.72,267

4 Lean to Holding Company
(Extention made during the year till Sth April. 2027) 451,52 538 -

4,51,52,538

5 Payment of salary and perquisites
Helding Company (Reimbursement)

Key Management Personnel - 18.39,559
- 18,39,559

& Recovery of expenses
Holding Company (security charges/ water charges) 1,48,733 12,69,198
1,48,733 12,69,198

{c) Amount due 1o/ fram related parties

- 5 at I As at
Nature of transaction / relationship I1st ’:amh 2025 315t March 2024
T ¥

1 Trade receivable

Holding Company 46421670 1.96,75 540
2 Lean granied te Holding Campany 467,51,273 4,35,45,018
8,31,72,943 6,34,24,558
{d) Comg 1of Key g Persannel
Sr. Nature of transaction / relationship 2024-25 2023-24
No. z z
1 Shon - term employee benefits 78,28,798 83,17,200
2 Post- | it pension, provi fund and medical 287,448 262,512
banefits

81,716,246 85,779,721

Note: The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
t This it is undertaken in each fi ial year through ining the financial position of the
related party and the market in which the related pany op Lo} g at the year end are
unsecured and setflement ocours in cash,




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formery CG-PP] ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

35 Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116, Leases:

repect of IND AS 116

36 Disclosure as required by Indlan Accounting Standard {ind AS) 33, Earnings Per Share

The company has obtained premises under lease far its business operations which are nat material, accordingly no disclosure has been made in

1 2024-25 2023-24 "|
Particulars |4 Z
Profit aftar tax Amount in £ 5,76.25,954 3.63,71.369
Number of equity shares outstanding Nos. 35,00,000 39,00,000
Face value of equity share Pishare 10 10
Esrnings per share (basic and diluted) b L 14.78 2.33




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Fermerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2025

37 Accounting classifications and fair values
A As at 31st March, 2025
2
Particulars Carrying ;
amount *  Fair value
As at 31st
March, 2025
Amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables {current) 12.74,13,144 . : 2
Loans and cther receivables (non-current} 5,73,35.879 - i =
Loans and other receivables (currant) 1,27.888 = - -
Cash and cash equivalents 2,11,87,242 - - -
Bank balances 11,33,62,402 - - -
Others 19,69,329 - - -
32,14,156.694 - - -
Financizl assets at fair value through profit or loss
Forward contract receivable 2 = 5 =
Total 32,14,15,694 - - =
Financial llabilities at amortised cost
Working capital loan from bank - - - -
Trade and other payables 4,04 93,588 - - -
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 9,320,001 - - -
Other financial liabilities (current) £2,09.940 = - -
Total 4,86,33,929 = - ]
B As at 31st March, 2024
2
Carrying
Particulars amount Fair value
| As at 31st {
| _March, 2024 -.
Amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables {current) 6,82,69,957 - - -
Leans and other receivables (non-current) 51,24,429 - = =
Leoans and other receivables (current) 4,36,45,638 - - -
Cash and Cash equivalents 2,17.54 544 . - -
Bank balances 11,67,95.778 - . -
Short-term deposits 20,53.527 - - -
256,76,43.872 - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Forward contract receivable =
Investments = o - =
Total 25,76.43,872 - - -
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
\Werking capital loan fromn bank Z = 3 =
Trade and other payables 273,23 878 - - -
Other financial liabilities (ror-current) 9,230,001 - - -
Other financial lizbilities (current) 70,33.062 - - -
Total 3,52,86,941 - . .
38 The quarterly returns or statements of current assets and current liabilities filed with banks are in agreement with books of account of the Company
33 Corporate Social Responsibility
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to corporate social responsibility is not applicable to the Company
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CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Formerly CG-PP! ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

41 Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2025

Particulars JSD Total
¥ z
Trade receivables 18,401 18,401
Loans and other receivables - -
Bank balances in current accounts and term deposit accounts - -
Trade payables - -
Forward contracts for receivable = =
Forward contracts for loan = =
Foreign currency exposure as at 31st March, 2024
Particulars Uso Total
T 4
Trade receivables 45,978 45,978
Loans and ather receivables - -
Bank balances in current accounts and term deposit aceounts - -
Trade payables 2,21.798 2,21,798
Forward contracts for receivable - -
Forward contracts for payable - &
Farward contracts for loan - g
Foreign currency sensitivity
2024-25 2023-24
Particulars 1 % Increase 1% decrease | 1% Increase | 1 % decrease
z id T L

UsD 184 (184) 2,678 (2,678)
Increase \ (Decrease) in profit or loss 184 (184) 2,678 (2.678)

Equity Price Risk
The company does not have any investments

Credit risk

receivable due,

other financial assets.

Exposure to credit risk

As at 31st March, As at 31st
Particulars 2025 March, 2024
z 4

Investments in Government or trust securities - -
Investments in Debentures or bonds - -
Other non-current investments carried at amertised cost = -
Long-term loans and advances 5,73,35,679 51,24 429
Other long term financial assets -
Trade raceivables 12,85,53,632 6,67 45,064
Cash and bank balance 13,45,69,644 13,85,50,322
Short-term loans and advances 1,27,898 4,36,45,638
Other financial current assets 19,688,329 3.21,644

Balances with banks is subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks.

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading
to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its
financing activities including loans, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments. Credit risk arises from the
possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically
assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of
historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. General payment terms include credit period ranging from 15 to 90 days.

Where the leans or receivables are impaired, the Company centinues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the

The Company is exposed to credit risk for trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, investments, other bank balances, loans,




CG ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
(Fermerly CG-PPI ADHESIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

The ageing analysis of the receivables (gross of provision) has been considered from the date the invoice falls due,

Particulars Amount (T)
31st March, 2025
Mot due 7.78,22,782
Up to 3 months -
3 to 6 months 4.94,60,742
More than 6 months 12,70,107
12,85,53,632
31 st March, 2024
Not due 5,61,45,280
Up to 3 months >
3 to 6 months 1,18.33.727
More than 6 monihs 6,66,057
6,87,45,064

The following table summarizes the changes in the allowances for doubtful accounts for trade receivables measured using life-time
expected credit model:

Particulars Amount (T)
As at 1st April, 2023 5.49.968
Provided during the year 6,038
Amounts written-off {17,000)
Recovered during the year (63,808)
Reversals of provision =
As at 31st March, 2024 475,108
Provided during the year 6,65,380
Amounts written-off =
Recovered during the year 2
Reversals of provision =
As at 31st March, 2025 11,40,488

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price.
The Company's management is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as setllement management. Management monitors the
Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows

Maturity profile of financial labilitios
The table below prowvides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial lizbilties at the reporting date based on
contractual undiscounted payments.

As at 31st March, 2025 Less than one year| 1 to 5 years
z z
Obligations under finance leases - =
Deposits payable - 9,30.001

Working capital demand loan from bank
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities

4,04,93,988 =
§2.09.940 -

Less than one year| 1to 5 years

As at 31st March, 2024

z id
Obligations under finance leases = =
Deposits payable 25,000 9.30.001
Working capital demand loan from bank = =
Trade payables 2,73,23878 -
Other financial liabilities 70,33,062 -

Capital management

For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital includes 1ssued capital and all ather equity reserves The primary
objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximise shareholder value. The company manages its capital structure and
makes adjusiments in the light of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial covenanis

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt, The company includes
interest bearing loans and borrowings

As at 31st March, [As at 31st March,

Particulars 2025 2024
T T
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings = =
Net debt = o
Equity 32,33,84,894 26,57,43,993
Capital and net debt 32,33,84,894 26,57,49,993

Gearing ratio 0.00% 0.00%
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42 Details of Loans given, in medg and given coverad under Section 186 (4} of the Companias Act, 2043
g = Additions during  |Repaymens
Hama of 1h *
B Company Particulars Opening Balance® e iTGihe Vake Closing Balance
Inter Corporate Deposlt given
LCG Powar ard Indusidal Sohdions Liriled TSP 43545018 - 4 67 51 280

The loan is willsed for Its business activities by (he company
*The Amount Includes accneed ntegss

43 (1} Inthe opinign of the managemaent of the ‘Company and to the best of thelr knowiedge and beief, ne funds have been advanced or loaned or imvested (either from
bomewed funds or share premium or any other sources o kind of funds) by the Company ts ar in any othar personja) or entily(ies), including foreign enlities

[ ies"), with lhe und; ing, whelher recorded in writing or elberwize, ihat the Intermediary shall, whether, Sreclly o Indirectly lend or Imvast In olher
persons or entilies [dentified in any manner by or en behalf of the Company ("Utimate Beneficiaries”) or previde any guarantee, sectrity or the fiks on
behalf of the Ullimate Baneficiares,

(it} In the: opirion of the managemert of the Company and to the best of their bmowledge and belief, no funds hive been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreipn entilies (Funding Parties”), with ihe understanding, whether ded in wriling ar ize, that the Company shall, direclly or Indirectly,
lend or invest In eiher persans or entlies identifiad In any manner ky of on behall of the Funding Party ("Utimate ies") or provide any L
securily o the ke on betall of the Ulimale Beneficiares,

A4 Other disch by 1
i} The company does not have any Banami property, winere any proceeding has been inllialed or pending againsl the company for helding any Berami property

{il} The company does not have any ransaclions wilth companies stneck off

{ili) The Cormpany has nol declared ot paid any deddend during fhe year.

(v} The company does nat have any charges ¢r sali which is yet to be reg) wilh RCC beyond the statutory pericd

(v) The company have not fraded or imvested in Cryplo curency or Vidual Cur enty dunng the year

(¥} The company has no such transaction which is not recerded in the backs of accounts that Fas been sumendered or disclosed as incoma during the year In the tax
assessments under tha Income Tax At, 1967 (such ac, search er Survey or any other relevart provisions of the Ingeme Tax Acl, 1961,

{vii} The company is not declared as witfil defaulter by any bank ot financial Institution or cther tender.

{viii) There is no Scheme of A dby the & Authosity in tesmy of sschions 230 to 237 of the Companies Asl, 2013

45 Accounting software used by the Company for maintaining its Books of aceound has 2 feature of recerding avdil trall {edit log) fackity and the s2rme has been operated
the year for all tiens ded In the sofware and tha 2udit 3l feature has not been tamsered with and the audl trail has been preserved by the
company as per the stalulory requirements for recerd retention

46 Figures of the previous year have been and ETEVE 3.

Signatures to Note A, Hote 1 to 46

CHNK & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of C& Adhssive Products Limited
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